
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on January 15, 2025 at 7:00 

pm at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532. 

Persons who cannot provide public comment in-person may send comments via email to pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or via 

USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532. Comments should be received at least 

12 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to Trustees 

prior to the start of the meeting and are considered a public record. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

January 15, 2025 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Martin reviewed the December billings in January 

b. President Swistak and Trustee Breihan will review the January billings in February 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the December 18, 2024 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/24, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/24, Current Assets 

Report, 12/31/24, Revenue Report, 12/31/24, and Expense Report, 12/31/24 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/15/2025 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project: Program discussion 
i. General Capital Improvement Program Summary 

ii. Executive Report 
6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Strategic Planning 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director Report 

b. Assistant Director Report 

c. Adult Services Director Report 

8. New Business 

a. Appoint Committee to prepare FY2025/26 Working Budget 

b. Approve Resolution 25-01; an Intergovernmental Agreement with LIMRiCC - Action Required 

Approval of the Resolution providing for an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Library Insurance 

Management and Risk Control Combination (LIMRiCC) 

c. Approve Per Capita Grant - Action Required 

Approval of the 2025 Illinois Public Library Per Capita Grant Application 

9. Executive Session 

 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 

 dismissal of specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint 

 lodged against an employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to 

 determine its validity. 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

December 18, 2024 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Emily Swistak - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 
Liz Sullivan – Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Josh Martin - Trustee 
 
Absent: 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:10 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Trustee Berry and Trustee Breihan reviewed the November billings in December 
b. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Martin will review the December billings in January 

Discussion: President Swistak noted a scrivener’s error on the December 18, 2024 agenda. 
 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 
a. Approve Minutes of the November 20, 2024 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/24, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/24, Current Assets 

Report, 11/30/24, Revenue Report, 11/30/24, and Expense Report, 11/30/24 
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/18/24 

MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Breihan seconded. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. New Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project/Program Discussion 

i.  General Improvement Program Summary 
ii. Executive Report 
iii. Mechanical Equipment Replacements 

b. Approve HVAC system upgrade project bid award - Action Required 
 Approval of the HVAC system upgrade project bid award to 1Source Mechanical Inc. in the sum of 
 $261,000.00 for Base Bid CU 1E & 2E and CU 1W & 2W scope. 
 

Marc Rogers stated that the BAS submittals were received. Elara Engineering is reviewing the 
submittals. The project should start in late January or early February, and conclude in late March or 
early April.  



 

2 
 

 
The LLD received bids for the HVAC condensing unit project. The combined BAS and condensing unit 
project is tracking under budget.  
 
1Source Mechanical Inc. submitted the lowest qualified bid for the HVAC replacement project. Elara 
Engineering reviewed the scope, and it was deemed complete. Elara checked references for 1Source 
Mechanical. A decision needs to be made regarding replacing units in phases or at one time. There is a 
$4,000.00 discount to replace all four condensing units at the same time.  
 
Mr. Rogers noted that the condensing units will operate on a new type of refrigerant. In the future, 
another type of refrigerant will be available. It was suggested that replacing all four condensing units at 
one time was most cost effective.  
 
MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to approve the HVAC system upgrade project bid award to 
1Source Mechanical Inc. in the sum of $261,000.00 for the Base Bid CU-1E & 2E and CU-1W and 2W 
scope. Trustee Berry seconded. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:10 p.m. 

 
 

6. Committee Reports 
a. Finance – Trustee Breihan stated that the Committee will schedule a meeting in the new year. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Trustee Berry had nothing to report at this time. 
c. Physical Plant - Trustee Martin stated that the Committee will schedule a meeting in the new year. 
d. Strategic Planning - Director Weinstein stated that the survey was finalized, and there was a 

soft-launch at Winter Fest.  
 

7. Staff Reports 
 

a. Director Report 
 
Director Weinstein stated that the Consolidated General Election will occur on April 1, 2025. There 
will be three Trustee seats open, and four candidates running. The Certification of Ballot has been 
filed with the DuPage County Board of Elections. There were no objections. 
 
The LLD had several helpful interactions with the Woodridge Police Department Social Worker in 
November. The social worker assisted a patron who was experiencing homelessness. There is a need 
in Lisle regarding homeless populations and for those suffering with mental health issues. Director 
Weinstein stated that she was also appreciative of the support received from the Lisle Police 
Department. She has reached out to the Village of Lisle to encourage hiring a social worker for the 
police force like many other communities.  
 
Director Weinstein, Assistant Director Savage, Vice President Bartelli and Trustee Berry attended the 
ILA Legislative Lunch on December 3rd. They sat with trustees from Helen Plum Library and Illinois 
Representative Terra Costa Howard. Topics of discussion were legislative initiatives such as state 
grant programs, report requirement amendments, hiring certified or licensed school librarians, and 
increasing broadband internet access to public libraries. 



 

3 
 

Director Weinstein mentioned community partnerships with Brookdale Senior Living. The LLD will 
conduct two outreach programs in January and February to help residents in accessing the LLD’s 
digital collection, teach internet safety, and to register residents for the LLD Home Delivery Service. 
Students from the College of DuPage Library Technical Assistant’s Program visited the LLD. Director 
Weinstein met with the students to discuss library administration, and give them a tour of the facility. 
Four volunteers from the Lisle Woman’s Club assisted at Winter Fest in the Bingo room and at the 
photo booth. Director Weinstein thanked the Woman’s Club for holiday treats they provided to staff. 
 
Director Weinstein recapped Winter Fest. There were approximately 500 attendees, 115 of whom 
completed the scavenger hunt, and 23 people completed the online Strategic Planning Survey. 
Director Weinstein thanked Trustee Berry for stationing the survey booth. The Bingo activity was very 
popular with patrons of all ages. The LLD will consider more Bingo programs in the future. She 
reminded all Trustee’s to register for Winter Read. 
 
Discussion: Vice President Bartelli stated that she was interested to learn about the 708 Mental 
Health Board. Director Weinstein stated that the 708 Board was created by Lisle Township. The 
Village of Lisle may be able to utilize funds or grants via the 708 Board. 

 
b.  Assistant Director Report 
 
 Assistant Director Savage reported that he met with representatives from Simplex and Johnson 

Controls regarding fire and burglar monitoring.  He is waiting for quotes to upgrade our services. 
LIRA, LLD’s insurance agency, conducted an annual walk-through of the building looking for hazards 
and general safety conditions. There were no deficiencies noted. During the LIRA walk-through, the 
LLD had a surprise inspection from the Lisle-Woodridge Fire District. Three firefighters and six medics 
inspected the building. Assistant Director Savage stated that the purpose was to familiarize 
themselves with the building in preparation of being called out for an emergency. The LLD passed the 
inspection with no deficiencies. 

 
 A power outage caused issues with the HVAC system. Sendra and IBS, the company who will be 

upgrading the BAS system, came out to troubleshoot the issue and the system is currently 
operational. 

 
 Terrance Electric installed proper emergency lighting over all electrical panels. With this item 

completed, the 2019 FQC Report is officially finalized. 
 

8. New Business  
a. Approve 2025 Holiday Closings - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to approve the Library holiday closing dates for the 2025 calendar 
year. Trustee Martin seconded. 
 
Discussion: None 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Acknowledge Annual Treasurer’s Report 
 
President Swistak acknowledged the Annual Treasurer’s Report. She stated that this financial report is 
compiled by LLD’s outsource financial team, Sikich, using audited numbers, human resource 
information, and vendor disbursements. 



 

4 
 

 
c.  Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 
 Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $1503.42, to be paid to Chitra Gnanaratne 
 (January 2025). 

 
Director Weinstein stated that Ms. Gnanaratne has worked at the LLD for 20 years. She will be retiring 
in January. 
 

9. Opportunity for Trustee Comments (five minutes) 
 
Trustee Berry thought Winter Fest was great. She enjoyed talking with the patrons. Patrons of all ages took 
the survey. She is excited to see the results after the full launch. 
 
Trustee Martin commended Assistant Director Savage on passing the fire inspection with no deficiencies. 
 
Trustee Breihan appreciated the efforts of Director Weinstein regarding the homeless patron. Trustee 
Breihan noted that as a result of Director Weinstein reaching out to DuPage County Board Representative 
Paula Deacon Garcia, Ms. Garcia connected with DuPage PADs staff. They informed Ms. Garcia that they 
needed to allocate more funding to address specific housing needs. Ms. Garcia was able to assist, resulting in 
87 people obtaining temporary housing during this cold season. 
 
Secretary Sullivan thanked the Director for her work. She wished everyone a happy holiday. 
 
Vice President Bartelli thought Winter Fest was great. She said she loved the churros. She wished everyone a 
happy holiday. 
 
President Swistak appreciated the LLD reaching out to Brookdale Senior Living. She was thrilled to see so 
many people at Winter Fest and patrons enthusiastically completing the scavenger hunt. She wished 
everyone a safe and happy holiday. 
 

10. Adjourn 
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on January 15, 2025. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 





























1
/8

/2
5
 a

t 
1
1
:5

8
:2

0
.0

7
P

a
g

e
: 

1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 1
5
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s

0
1

0
3

2
5

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
6

-0
0

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l/
T

ri
b

u
te

/R
e

c
o

g
2

2
.9

9
A

lb
e

rt
s
o

n
s
 |
 S

a
fe

w
a

y
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
2

.9
9

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s

0
1

0
7

2
5

D
is

c
 C

le
a

n
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

3
-0

0
O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

9
.3

0
A

lb
e

rt
s
o

n
s
 |
 S

a
fe

w
a

y
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
9

.3
0

A
m

a
z
o

n
0

1
0

6
2

5
B

o
o

k
s
, 

S
u

p
p

lie
s
, 

M
u

s
ic

 C
D

s
,

G
a

m
e

s
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

4
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
9

3
.8

2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

1
6

.3
2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
1

.9
8

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

3
2

7
.8

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
1

4
1

.0
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

1
7

.4
9

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

4
5

4
.3

2
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
4

0
-3

0
R

e
a

d
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 
2

2
9

.0
2

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

9
5

.9
4

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
1

9
.3

5
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
7

5
.2

0
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

7
.9

9
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

8
-0

0
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
4

-1
0

F
a

c
ili

ty
1

6
.1

7
A

m
a

z
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,6

4
6

.5
0

C
a

s
e

 L
o

ts
2

8
8

6
0

J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
3

2
0

.9
5

C
a

s
e

 L
o

ts
 I

n
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
2

0
.9

5

C
o

m
E

d
1

2
2

6
2

4
U

s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
2

,5
2

3
.0

9
C

o
m

E
d

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,5

2
3

.0
9

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

0
1

0
7

2
5

W
a

te
r

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
5

.4
4

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
5

.4
4

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
7

3
5

7
8

4
O

c
to

b
e

r 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
2

8
5

.0
0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
8

5
.0

0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
7

3
5

7
8

5
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

N
e

tw
o

rk
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
2

8
5

.0
0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
8

5
.0

0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
7

3
5

7
8

6
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

N
e

tw
o

rk
in

g
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
2

8
5

.0
0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
8

5
.0

0

E
c
o

 C
le

a
n

1
3

3
9

1
J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

1
-0

0
M

a
in

t 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 -
 M

a
in

t.
 

2
,8

5
0

.0
0

E
c
o

 C
le

a
n

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,8

5
0

.0
0

E
n

v
is

io
n

W
a

re
IN

V
-U

S
-7

4
3

2
1

P
a
yw

a
re

 G
a
te

w
a
y 

- 
C

a
sh

R
e

g
is

te
r

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
5

5
5

.6
6



1
/8

/2
5
 a

t 
1
1
:5

8
:2

0
.1

1
P

a
g

e
: 

2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 1
5
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

E
n

v
is

io
n

W
a

re
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
5

5
.6

6

E
n

v
is

io
n

W
a

re
IN

V
-U

S
-7

4
5

3
4

(3
) 

R
F

ID
 P

a
d

s
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

3
-1

0
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
9

9
0

.6
3

E
n

v
is

io
n

W
a

re
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
9

0
.6

3

F
N

B
O

 B
ill

in
g

 -
 1

8
9

7
1

2
3

0
2

4
H

o
ts

p
o

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

s
, 

S
u

p
p

lie
s
,

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
, 

A
V

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

4
0

-0
0

F
in

e
s

2
.0

0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

5
3

.6
7

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
2

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 -

 A
3

7
.6

7
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
1

,2
0

5
.9

8
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

5
9

3
.6

7
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

7
6

.3
3

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

1
3

4
.3

6
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-4

0
O

n
lin

e
 M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
9

3
.0

9
F

N
B

O
 B

ill
in

g
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,1

9
6

.7
7

G
ro

o
t

1
3

7
1

1
4

4
7

T
0

9
8

R
u

b
b

is
h

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
5

-0
0

R
u

b
b

is
h

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l
3

0
2

.3
0

G
ro

o
t,

 I
n

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

2
.3

0

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
2

4
7

2
9

0
B

lo
c
k
 o

f 
3

0
 H

o
u

rs
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
4

,3
5

0
.0

0
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
,3

5
0

.0
0

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
2

4
7

2
9

4
N

e
tw

o
rk

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 F

e
b

 -
 A

p
r

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
1

,9
8

0
.0

0
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,9

8
0

.0
0

In
g

ra
m

0
1

0
1

2
5

B
o

o
k
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

5
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

3
,2

6
6

.3
3

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
3

,3
2

3
.1

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

e
f 

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
2

.3
6

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
2

,1
3

3
.0

1
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

,2
6

8
.6

0
In

g
ra

m
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

,0
2

3
.4

0

In
g

ra
m

 E
x
p

re
s
s

0
1

0
1

2
5

B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
1

4
.9

9
In

g
ra

m
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
4

.9
9

K
a

n
o

p
y

4
3

2
2

1
2

K
a

n
o

p
y

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
3

1
7

.0
0

K
a

n
o

p
y
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
1

7
.0

0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

2
9

7
7

2
4

6
3

7
#

C
4

5
8

 U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
2

8
1

.8
9

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
8

1
.8

9

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lt

0
1

0
7

2
5

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 P
re

m
iu

m
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-1

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
5

,4
2

2
.7

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

.
9

,9
8

8
.6

2
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-3

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
Y

S
5

,0
9

5
.7

8
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-5

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
T

e
c
h

4
,5

0
4

.0
1

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-6
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
C

ir
c

7
,7

0
4

.4
1

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
2

,7
1

5
.5

9



1
/8

/2
5
 a

t 
1
1
:5

8
:2

0
.1

2
P

a
g

e
: 

3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 1
5
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

M
a
d
d
o
x,

 S
u
sa

n
0

2
0

8
2

5
P

ro
g

ra
m

: 
C

o
o

k
in

g
 f

o
r 

T
w

o
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

3
7

5
.0

0
S

u
s
a

n
 K

. 
M

a
d

d
o

x
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
7

5
.0

0

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e

5
0

6
5

5
2

6
0

8
H

o
o

p
la

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
6

,4
0

7
.8

0
M

id
w

e
st

 T
a
p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
,4

0
7

.8
0

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 2

5
1
6

0
1

0
2

2
5

C
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,5

7
0

.3
6

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
2

5
1

6
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,5

7
0

.3
6

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
8

0
1

0
2

2
5

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,2

7
4

.4
7

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-2
0

L
it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

2
9

9
.9

8
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
3

9
4

.8
0

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

8
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,9

6
9

.2
5

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
9
1

0
1

0
2

2
5

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
, 

C
D

 B
o

o
k
s
 &

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

2
3

4
.6

4

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
9

1
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
3

4
.6

4

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
4

4
0

2
6

2
6

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

8
4

.4
9

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
8

4
.4

9

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
4

4
0

4
3

7
9

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

9
6

.6
9

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
9

6
.6

9

P
ro

c
te

r,
 J

u
s
ti
n

0
1

0
7

2
5

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
 M

ile
a

g
e

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
4

-1
5

L
o

c
a

l 
T

ra
v
e

l
6

.9
3

J
u

s
ti
n

 P
ro

c
te

r
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
.9

3

R
A

IL
S

1
3

5
8

2
C

re
a

ti
v
e

 B
u

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

9
-2

0
In

te
rn

e
t 

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
A

IL
S

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 D
ir

e
c
t

5
8

5
2

7
4

7
-0

J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
7

6
3

.4
4

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 D
ir

e
c
t

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
6

3
.4

4

7
5

,3
0

0
.1

0
7

5
,3

0
0

.1
0



P
R

IO
R

 M
O

N
T

H
S

 B
IL

L
S

 P
A

ID
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
4
 A

N
D

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 T
H

A
T

 N
E

E
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

 A
T

 T
H

IS
 T

IM
E

.

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 1

2
/1

3
/2

4
7

0
1

1
0

.5
1

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

4
0

7
.3

0

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
1

2
/1

3
/2

0
2

4
8

4
0

.6
1

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
1

2
/1

3
/2

0
2

4
  

  
  

F
e

d
 T

a
x
  

  
  

  
  

$
8

3
8

4
.9

6
2

2
8

8
4

.4
9

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 W

/H
  

  
 $

7
2

4
9

.7
4

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

 $
7

2
4

9
.7

9

 

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

4
6

8
0

6
7

.5
3

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

2
7

9
.5

0

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

4
4

7
.3

6

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

4
  

 F
e

d
 T

a
x
  

  
  

  
 $

8
1

7
8

.3
4

2
2

2
7

2
.0

2

  
 F

IC
A

  
W

/H
  

  
 $

7
0

4
6

.8
3

  
 F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

$
7

0
4

6
.8

5

W
ir

e
d

IM
R

F
IM

R
F

 W
/H

  
  

  
  

$
8

7
1

2
.7

6
1

3
8

3
4

.7
7

IM
R

F
 L

ib
  

  
  

  
  

$
5

1
2

2
.0

1

 
 

 S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
  

2
0

6
7

4
4

.0
9

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

8
6
9
4

A
lb

e
rt

s
o
n
s
 |
 S

a
fe

w
a
y

S
u
p
p
lie

s
5
9
.9

6

8
6
9
5

B
a
k
e
r 

&
 T

a
yl

o
r 

(L
0
3
3
4
1
5
2
)

C
ir
c
 &

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
3
2
.4

2

8
6
9
6

B
e
a
r 

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e

S
n
o
w

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
#
2
 o

f 
5

4
9
8
0
.0

0

8
6
9
7

C
C

S
P

ro
je

c
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

6
6
1
0
.0

0

8
6
9
8

C
D

W
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t

V
e
rs

a
L
in

k
 I
n
k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s

5
9
6
.7

2

8
6
9
9

C
o
m

p
a
c
t 
D

is
c
 S

o
u
rc

e
M

u
s
ic

 C
D

s
 &

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
3
1
3
.5

1

8
7
0
0

C
u
lli

g
a
n
 o

f 
W

h
e
a
to

n
W

a
te

r
1
3
7
.3

8

8
7
0
1

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

M
o
n
th

ly
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
, 
R

e
m

o
te

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

9
8
6
.2

5

8
7
0
2

D
e
lt
a
 D

e
n
ta

l 
- 

R
is

k
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 P
re

m
iu

m
1
8
7
7
.0

3

8
7
0
3

E
la

ra
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
8
0
.0

0

8
7
0
4

G
a
rv

e
y'

s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 L
a
m

in
a
te

1
2
4
.0

5

8
7
0
5

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

F
lo

o
r 

O
u
tl
e
t 
C

o
v
e
rs

 &
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

1
4
9
.7

6

8
7
0
6

Il
lin

o
is

 T
E

S
O

L
/B

E
A

n
n
u
a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

1
3
5
.0

0



8
7
0
7

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
ls

 S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 &

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 E

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t

1
2
8
2
.0

5

8
7
0
8

J
a
c
k
ie

 K
ilc

ra
n

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
1
0
0
.0

0

8
7
0
9

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 o

f 
IL

 R
is

k
 A

g
e
n
c
y

2
4
 -

 2
5
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
/C

a
s
u
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
8
4
9
5
.1

7

8
7
1
0

N
C

P
E

R
S

 G
ro

u
p
 L

If
e
 I
n
s

P
a
yr

o
ll 

W
it
h
h
o
ld

in
g

4
8
.0

0

8
7
1
1

O
v
e
rD

ri
v
e
, 
In

c
.

A
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e

2
1
9
1
.5

8

8
7
1
2

T
h
e
 P

e
n
w

o
rt

h
y
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

B
o
o
k
s

8
3
5
.2

5

8
7
1
3

P
la

ya
w

a
y 

P
ro

d
u
c
ts

 L
L
C

L
a
u
n
c
h
p
a
d
s

7
8
8
.4

5

8
7
1
4

R
is

k
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

rs
2
4
 -

 2
5
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
 P

o
lic

y
4
8
4
9
.0

0

8
7
1
5

S
id

e
c
a
r 

P
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 L

L
C

G
im

le
t

3
4
8
.0

0

8
7
1
6

S
ik

ic
h
 L

L
P

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
2
9
1
.3

0

8
7
1
7

S
ta

p
le

s
 A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e

S
u
p
p
lie

s
2
6
7
.1

6

8
7
1
8

T
e
rm

in
ix

 A
n
d
e
rs

o
n

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

1
7
2
.8

1

8
7
1
9

T
e
rr

a
n
c
e
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 &

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

L
ig

h
ti
n
g
 A

b
o
v
e
 N

F
 D

V
D

s
3
1
3
0
.0

0

8
7
2
0

T
h
o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e
 /
 C

ri
m

s
o
n
 M

u
lt
im

e
d
ia

V
id

e
o
 G

a
m

e
s

9
8
0
.4

7

8
7
2
1

V
e
ri
z
o
n

U
s
a
g
e

1
8
9
3
.3

9

8
7
2
2

V
ill

a
g
e
 o

f 
L
is

le
M

o
n
th

ly
 I
n
te

rn
e
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
5
0
.0

0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
8
3
,5

0
4
.7

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

O
T

A
L

2
9
0
,2

4
8
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 D
e

ce
m

b
er

 2
0

2
4

D
e

c-
2

4
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
3

/2
4

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

4
/2

5
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,2
8

2
2

,7
5

1
5

,0
3

3
3

1
,1

2
4

2
8

,2
3

9
-9

.2
7

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,2

5
6

3
,7

1
3

7
,9

6
9

5
1

,6
6

8
5

1
,6

0
9

-0
.1

1
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,5

3
8

6
,4

6
4

1
3

,0
0

2
8

2
,7

9
2

7
9

,8
4

8
-3

.5
6

%
YS

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

6
3

9
0

4
1

,5
6

7
1

0
,3

5
0

9
,0

0
8

-1
2

.9
7

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,4
9

0
6

,8
4

8
1

3
,3

3
8

8
4

,6
2

3
8

8
,5

7
0

4
.6

6
%

To
ta

l Y
S

7
,1

5
3

7
,7

5
2

1
4

,9
0

5
9

4
,9

7
3

9
7

,5
7

8
2

.7
4

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

5
,4

6
2

5
,4

6
2

2
9

,1
0

5
3

2
,9

8
5

1
3

.3
3

%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,9
2

2
2

,9
2

2
1

3
,7

8
0

1
6

,8
9

6
2

2
.6

1
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

6
9

1
6

9
1

2
,4

6
0

3
,2

7
5

3
3

.1
3

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
3

5
9

3
5

9
4

,3
6

7
2

,1
0

5
-5

1
.8

0
%

K
an

o
p

y
2

9
4

2
9

4
1

,8
2

2
2

,1
5

3
1

8
.1

7
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

9
,7

2
8

0
9

,7
2

8
5

1
,5

3
4

5
7

,4
1

4
1

1
.4

1
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
3

,4
1

9
1

4
,2

1
6

3
7

,6
3

5
2

2
9

,2
9

9
2

3
4

,8
4

0
2

.4
2

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

 S
es

si
o

n
s 

Lo
gi

n
s 

*
1

,2
8

1
1

,2
8

1
6

,7
0

0
7

,9
6

9
1

8
.9

4
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
7

,2
7

9
7

,2
7

9
3

7
,7

5
9

3
7

,1
2

2
-1

.6
9

%
W

ir
el

es
s 

U
se

1
,2

7
1

1
,2

7
1

6
,5

4
8

7
,9

1
7

2
0

.9
1

%
Sc

an
n

X
 s

es
si

o
n

s/
jo

b
s

3
4

9
3

4
9

1
,6

2
6

2
,1

2
2

3
0

.5
0

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

7
2

7
2

2
9

2
5

4
1

0
.9

2
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
1

0
,2

0
7

0
1

0
,2

0
7

5
2

,8
6

2
5

5
,3

8
4

4
.7

7
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

3
,6

2
6

1
4

,2
1

6
4

7
,8

4
2

2
8

2
,1

6
1

2
9

0
,2

2
4

2
.8

6
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

D
ec

 2
0

2
4

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 2
4

/2
5

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
2

1
1

,0
0

9
8

4
6

-1
6

.1
5

%
* 

Se
ss

io
n

s 
w

er
e 

ch
an

ge
d

 f
ro

m
 2

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 8

/3
1

/2
3

.

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,6

8
0

1
7

,0
7

6
1

7
,3

0
1

1
.3

2
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,8
2

5
9

,0
3

9
1

0
,8

2
5

1
9

.7
6

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
8

3
0

3
2

4
9

-1
7

.8
2

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
2

9
2

,0
9

3
1

,8
5

3
-1

1
.4

7
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,7

1
5

1
7

,6
6

2
1

7
,4

5
6

-1
.1

7
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,2

6
8

1
4

,1
0

7
1

4
,2

4
6

0
.9

9
%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts

# 
o

f 
P

at
ro

n
s/

U
se

rs
2

1
1

6
6

1
0

2
-3

8
.5

5
%

# 
o

f 
It

e
m

s 
P

ic
ke

d
 U

p
/C

h
ec

ke
d

 O
u

t
5

7
5

2
6

2
3

2
-5

5
.8

9
%



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
D

ec
e

m
b

er
 2

0
2

4

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

3
/2

4
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

4
/2

5
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
9

3
9

1
0

2
6

0
3

5
0

4
0

7
1

6
.2

9
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

9
0

7
1

6
1

7
1

8
8

4
1

4
,3

9
9

5
,6

1
3

2
7

.6
0

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
2

1
4

1
3

-7
.1

4
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
0

1
1

0
4

1
1

2
7

.6
9

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

1
5

2
3

2
6

1
3

.0
4

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
4

3
7

5
1

1
8

3
8

6
6

1
2

5
8

.5
5

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
2

2
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
5

0
0

5
0

0
1

,3
0

0
1

,1
5

0
-1

1
.5

4
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

1
1

5
4

0
1

0
2

6
8

3
8

9
4

4
8

1
5

.1
7

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
5

0
0

1
3

4
7

9
1

1
7

1
8

1
,4

6
0

6
,1

8
9

7
,4

8
7

2
0

.9
7

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,4
6

1
9

3
1

1
,5

3
1

3
,9

2
3

2
6

,2
1

9
2

4
,1

2
3

-7
.9

9
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

1
8

.0
0

2
3

.0
0

5
2

8
.5

0
6

4
9

.5
0

2
2

.8
9

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

1
6

1
6

2
1

7
1

8
7

-1
3

.8
2

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

*
N

/A
N

/A
0

4
3

9
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
9

0
9

3
8

5
9

5
5

.2
6

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

0
2

7
9

0
2

7
9

3
,4

5
7

3
,3

9
0

-1
.9

4
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

3
1

3
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

8
0

8
0

5
8

9
5

4
9

-6
.7

9
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
9

0
1

1
5

1
7

2
4

1
.1

8
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8

0
2

7
9

0
3

5
9

4
,0

4
6

3
,9

3
9

-2
.6

4
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

2
4

1
5

4
1

7
2

1
1

.6
9

%
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

O
u

ts
id

e 
G

ro
u

p
s 

U
si

n
g 

M
ee

ti
n

g 
Sp

ac
e 

4
8

1
9

8
2

4
9

2
5

.7
6

%
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

G
in

kg
o

 &
 M

ap
le

 S
tu

d
y 

R
o

o
m

 R
es

er
va

ti
o

n
s*

**
7

4
N

/A
4

0
3

--
P

at
ro

n
s 

En
te

ri
n

g 
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

,2
0

1
6

6
,2

7
4

6
1

,2
1

6
-7

.6
3

%
Fr

ie
n

d
's

 S
p

o
n

so
re

d
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
0

0
--

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
--

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
5

6
8

6
,0

2
6

3
,6

7
7

-3
8

.9
8

%

X
 (

f.
k.

a.
 T

w
it

te
r)

 F
o

llo
w

e
rs

1
,0

3
9

1
,0

5
7

1
,0

3
9

-1
.7

0
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
2

2
3

,7
2

5
2

,8
2

5
-2

4
.1

6
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
9

,2
5

4
5

7
,4

8
6

3
8

,6
1

2
-3

2
.8

3
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
6

,5
8

7
4

2
,8

5
6

5
1

,7
6

7
2

0
.7

9
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

*
1

,0
6

1
5

,2
2

1
3

,8
8

1
-2

5
.6

7
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

1
,0

0
8

8
4

2
1

,0
0

8
1

9
.7

1
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
4

,6
6

2
2

2
,6

2
1

2
8

,2
1

5
2

4
.7

3
%

1
 T

h
e 

LL
D

 h
as

 a
d

ju
st

e
d

 t
h

e 
la

st
 F

Y 
to

ta
ls

 t
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 m
o

re
 a

cc
u

ra
te

 d
at

a.

* 
eB

la
st

 E
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
st

at
lin

e 
ad

d
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 L

LD
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
re

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 in

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

.
**

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

as
 o

f 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
4

.



Lisle Library District 
Capital Improvement Program 
 
January Board Report (1/10/2025) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
General Capital Improvement Program 
 
A. General Updates 

 
1. BAS Update 

• Submittals have been received and are being revised. 
• Still planning for work to start work in February 
• Formal contract finalized 

 
2. HVAC (Condensing Unit) Re-Bid 

• Kickoff meeting scheduled for 1/14 
• Contract development is underway 

 
 
B. Executive Report  

The Capital Improvement Program has been divided into (3) main projects: 
 

 
1. Mechanical Equipment Replacement – updated below 

• HVAC (Condensing Unit) – Kick-off underway 
• BAS – In Pre-Construction Phase 

 
2. Capital Planning – Pending Future Discussions – no status change 

• From the September meeting it was noted: 
 Over the next 10 years capital expenditures may be in the range of $2.5m- $3m without 

including costs to develop the vacant lots.  
 Major PLANNED future expenditures include: 

• Roof Replacement ($650k - $950k) – intentionally not included in renovation 
as the roof was in good condition  

• Atrium Window Replacement ($250k - $400k) – may not be required w/ 
continued maintenance 

• HVAC Replacements ($525k - $675k) – includes Condensing Units, Boilers, BAS 
system 

 
3. Vacant Lots planning – Pending Future Discussions – no status change 

• Further discussions pending Library Direction. 
 











Adult Services Quarterly Report 

October-November-December 2024 

 

October 

 

Arts, Culture, & Education Programming Librarian, Xavier Duran, attended the annual Illinois Library 

Association conference in Peoria. At the ILA conference, library workers have the opportunity to attend 

educational programs, meet with vendors, and network with peers. Xavier attended programs for three 

days and sat in on presentations on the following topics: Public Art, AI, Reference, Serving Patrons with 

Disabilities, Blended Dewey Non-Fiction Collections, and more. Attending professional development 

opportunities like ILA is an imperative part of our work as librarians. Staff need to be able to keep up 

with their skill sets and learn from their peers because change is an ever-constant in the library world. I 

was pleased that Xavier had the opportunity to attend and that he shared his notes and ideas with the 

rest of our department upon his return.  

 

October brought new and popular program offerings. West Suburban Paranormal Investigations 

presented first-hand stories of paranormal activity to over 40 attendees…just in time for spooky season! 

Additionally, Xavier Duran facilitated So You Want to Be on Jeopardy? in which two patrons shared their 

personal experiences when they were Jeopardy contestants. Former LLD trustee, Jay Fisher, and 

longtime Fixed on Fiction book group member, Anupama Srirangan, discussed their time on Jeopardy 

with about 50 patrons in attendance. Lastly, Bentron Financial Group returned to present Estate 

Planning Explained to about 30 patrons. Jigar Doshi, CRPC, discussed probate, wills vs. trusts, power of 

attorney for healthcare and financial matters, and guardianship appointments. 

 
November 

Adult Services staff Jean Demas and Karalyn Collazo both attended the webinar: Homeless Training: How 

to Manage Problematic Behavior (Compassionately!) presented by Ryan Dowd. Dowd is the former 

executive director of Hesed House and now teaches organizations around the world how to de-escalate 

situations with vulnerable individuals. Jean and Karalyn compiled a summary of the presentation and 

shared it with Adult Services staff, including tips on being aware of nonverbal body language and 

responding with empathy.  

Xavier Duran attended a bi-annual Overdrive consortium meeting. As a reminder, the LLD is part of a 
consortium when it comes to our Overdrive (or Libby) collection. This consortium consists of 24 area 
libraries who share digital resources in order to expand our patron’s access to material. At this meeting, 
an Overdrive representative joined to discuss metrics for our consortium. We are comparable in 
spending and fulfillment to other consortiums our size. The representative also discussed new features 
for OverDrive, specifically customizable CPC (cost-per-circ) budgeting for individual titles.  
 
November marked the one year anniversary of our Craft & Coffee program series. This monthly event 

allows patrons a space to work on the craft project of their choice while enjoying refreshments and 

socializing with fellow crafters. Assistant Director of Adult Services, Noelle Spicher, launched this 

initiative last year when she noticed many patrons attending our craft programs enjoyed the social 

aspect of these events. Craft & Coffee has been steadily popular. In fact, attendees previously requested 

that we extend the length of the program. As such, it now runs for two hours (as opposed to the original 



one hour) one Saturday per month. It’s worth noting that while patrons often attend programs for 

educational purposes (example: Estate Planning Explained, mentioned above) others are attending our 

events for the opportunity to socialize and connect. I am delighted that we can offer programming that 

meets the needs of lifelong learners and allows patrons the opportunity to foster human connection at 

the Library.  

December 

The LLD launched our annual Winter Read program on December 1st. This year, adult patrons who read 

and logged two books between December 1st and January 10th earned a fetching, glass mug. I’m 

delighted to report that our adult participation numbers for Winter Read continue to increase each year. 

At the time of this writing, we have 448 adults registered for Winter Read (compared to 332 in 2023 and 

292 in 2022). It’s also worth noting that Winter Read programs for adults, specifically, are not held at 

every public library. Many area libraries offer an option solely for kids and teens. I’m proud that the LLD 

is dedicated to providing engaging programs for patrons of all ages and that this endeavor has been so 

well-received by our community.  

In celebration of the festive season and the start of Winter Read, LLD hosted Winter Fest on Friday, 

December 13th. Approximately 500 patrons joined us for churros, live reindeer, a wintry photo booth, a 

penguin scavenger hunt, and bingo! Staff were also available at service desks to register patrons for 

Winter Read. Feedback regarding the whole event was extremely positive; however, it seems as though 

bingo really stole the show. Truly a game that can be enjoyed by all ages, this offering was extremely 

popular. Seeing this response, John Ferrari and I have begun planning an all-ages Bingo night for the 

spring.  

Adult Services Librarians Noelle Spicher, Jean Demas, Krista Kloepper, and I attended ARRTcon at the 

Naperville Public Library. Presented by the Adult Reading Round Table, ARRTcon is a one-day conference 

focused on providing Readers’ Advisory (RA) training to library workers. Staff enjoyed a number of 

panels presented by professional experts, including: RA for Outreach & Accessibility, LibraryReads 101, 

Novelist Deep Dive for Sure Bets, and Sourcebooks Book Buzz. Additionally- as an ARRT Steering 

Committee member, I had the honor of serving as a speaker. Working with two colleagues I presented 

RA Staff Training to approximately 50 people. I was pleased to discuss best practices in RA training and 

hopefully help other library leaders at local libraries in this endeavor.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins 

 

 



 

Churros at Winter Fest 

 

 

AS Staff Karalyn & Meagan at Winter Fest  

 



 

Reindeer at Winter Fest 

 

 

Elizabeth (center) presenting at ARRTcon 



 
News: 

• Youth Services hosted the Library’s annual Halloween Storytime and Costume Parade. 
This year 120 patrons enjoyed a 30-minute storytime featuring both books and songs, 
followed by the customary Trick-or-Treat Parade through the library. Youth Services 
would like to thank Circulation, Adult Services, Admin, and Technical Services for their 
participation.  

• This years Youth Winter Reading Program featured a bingo with a variety of library-
related challenges suitable for youth patrons across the age and ability spectrum. The 
bingo card focused on the variety of ways patrons can interact with the library and its 
diverse collection. The completion reward is a white stocking hat adorned with the Lisle 
Library District Winter Logo.  

• Youth Services staff member Mallory Caise provided library tours for several interested 
groups, including, but not limited to, groups from Giant Steps, St. Joan of Arc School, and 
the Girl Scouts.    

• Isolda Page represented the Library at the Lisle High School’s Trunk-or-Treat. She handed 
out flyers for upcoming programs, promoted our online databases for school work, and 
gave treats to the children of Lisle.  

• Youth Services Staff have prepared displays for Native American Heritage Month, 
Hispanic Heritage Month, spooky books, gratitude, winter, and our always-popular Gift 
Wrapped books.  
 

Sidewalk Stories 
The following texts were featured in our library story walk. 

• October: I am La Chiva: The Colorful Bus of the Andes by Karol Hernández 

• November: We Are Grateful: Otsaliheliga by Traci Sorell 

• December: Ten Ways to Hear Snow by Cathy Camper 
 

Programs: 

• Youth Services has continued staff-facilitated Movie Sing-A-Longs. Our feature 
presentation in October was “The Nightmare Before Christmas”; November was “The 
Little Mermaid”; and December’s offering was “Frozen”.  

• Saturday Morning Movies have continued to grow in attendance, with the Library’s 
showing of “A Goofy Movie” drawing a program high of 62 attendees.  

• Monthly evening storytimes continue to be a popular offering with families. The themes 
this quarter were STEM, travel, and a spooky storytime for families unable to attend the 
Halloween Costume Parade.  

• Lisle Library District hosted a very special Saturday Morning Storytime featuring 
Cinderella from the Magical Starlight Theatre’s production of Rogers and Hammerstein’s 
“Cinderella.” 75 Patrons enjoyed both a storytime and a live song by Cinderella herself.    

 
 
 

Youth Services Quarterly Report– October 2024 



 
 
 
Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

Youth Services staff have performed outreach storytimes at the following organizations: 

• Lisle Elementary 

• Gentle Learning Preschool 

• St. Joan of Arc School 

• Giant Steps 

• Pathway Connections 

• Bright Horizons 

• Chesterbrook Academy 
 
Professional Development: 
 

• YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 
o Monarch Award Selection Committee 
o iRead Committee 
o Isolda Page and Tiffany Song attended ILA in Peoria. 
o Emily Walker contributed to the School Library Journal’s ‘Best YA Books 

Committee’.  
 
Patron Communications 
The following comments were provided by way of comment cards.  
 

• “We really like Ms. Katie’s Music and Movement Storytime. She does a great job making 
it interactive and fun.” – G. Turner 

• “Can we get some more Chinese language books?” – S. Shi 

• “Good Books!” - Kenzie 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted,  
John Ferrari, Director of Youth Services  



 

 
- 1 - 

Quarterly Board Report 
2nd Quarter FY24/25 

Circulation Services Department 
 
Circ. Staff Projects & Services 

• In October, the Circ. Pages successfully shifted books for the entire Youth Non-Fiction 
collection as well as in the Adult Science Fiction/Fantasy area.  

• For the Presidential Election, select Circ. Desk staff, who are official voter registrars, 
registered a handful of new voters during October.  

• In November, Circ. Desk staff received training on and implemented an updated mobile 
printing solution (WiFi printing) named LPT One Print Release. We assist patrons with 
their mobile printouts/payments. Our patrons really appreciate the convenience of 
being able to use our multi-color printer, which is located behind the Circ. Desk, for 
printing documents from their own devices. 

• Circ. Desk staff assist LLD patrons with Ginkgo and Maple Study Room reservations. They 
call, email, or see us in-person to make study room reservations. Our patrons also use 
the LLD online calendar to request study rooms. In recent months, approximately 60 to 
70 reservations were made each month and approved by Circ. staff.  In November, over 
80 study room reservations were approved by us. The “Number of Ginkgo & Maple 
Study Room Reservations” stat line is always included in the monthly Program and 
Service Statistics Board Report. Throughout the holiday season, we received many 
“Thank Yous” and kind words from patrons regarding our study room reservations 
service. It takes real teamwork to keep track of all of the reservations, and we post 
“Reserved Room” signs for the correct study room on a daily basis. 

 
Illinois License Plate Renewal Stickers 
During this quarter, 55 stickers were sold by Circ. Desk staff. 
 

185

80

107 106

127

62

78

103

82

50

82
84

77 55

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

Number of License Plate Renewal Stickers Sold

FY21-22

FY22-23

FY23-24

FY24-25

 
 
 



 

 - 2 - 

 

391

467
435

458
388

535

979
895

1,327

808

110 108 115 84 85

54
67 61 58 450

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

2nd Qtr
'24

3rd Qtr
'24

4th Qtr
'24

1st Qtr
'25

2nd Qtr
'25

Quarterly Registration Activity

LLD New Cards

LLD Renewals

LLD Replacements

Reciprocal Borrowers

 

 

 



 

 
- 3 - 

 

Winter Fest 
On the evening of December 6, Assistant Director of Circulation Services Teri (photo below), 
along with the Director of Adult Services, greeted patrons as they entered the North entrance 
of the Library. They also helped direct patrons to the locations of various fun activities and 
offerings. In addition, they distributed maps of the Winter Fest Scavenger Hunt. At the Circ. 
Desk, staff were very busy registering new patrons.  

 

 
 

 

980

1,057

991

1,020

833

136 135 142 162 87

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

2nd Qtr 
'24

3rd Qtr 
'24

4th Qtr 
'24

1st Qtr 
'25

2nd Qtr 
'25

Quarterly Interlibrary Loan Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted by, 
 
Paul Hurt, Director of Circulation Services 



Technical Services 1st Quarterly Report FY2024-2025 

Meetings/Webinars/Training attended by Technical Services Staff. 

• LACONI Governing Board meetings 10/16, 11/13 

• LACONI Technical Services Section meeting 10/17 

• ALA CORE SSFV Task Group meetings 11/4, 12/2, 12/3 

• So You Wanna be a Manager panel discussion 11/8 

• DEI in Metadata Networking Group meeting 11/12 

• AI and the Library World webinar 10/17 

• Who are you? Library of Congress Demographic Group Terms webinar 12/12 

• Serials 101 program 11/1 

• AI Ethics and Uses program 10/24 

• ALA CORE Forum conference 11/14-11/16 

 

Technical Services staff were delighted to collaborate with colleagues to present the 

Fall and Winter Festivals at LLD. TS staff appreciated the opportunity to engage with 

our patrons, as these library-wide events foster valuable interactions and are well-

received by both staff and patrons. 

Technical Services is beginning a new reclassification project in the Adult Nonfiction 

religion collection.  Professional discussions regarding bias in classification are 

occurring internationally.  Libraries are investigating ways to address these issues in 

manageable steps as broader changes continue to be discussed.  LLD will be adopting 

the new DDC optional arrangement for religion.  The new arrangement reduces the bias 

of the standard classification and is a step towards improving the inclusivity and 

browsability of the collection. 

LLD would also like to highlight the new teen Nonfiction collection located in the Teen 

room.  Working with Youth services librarians, Technical Services reclassified certain 

Junior High titles that were more appropriate for the Teen collection.  LLD continually 

evaluates collections to ensure materials are accessible to the intended audience and 

promote inclusivity. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services 



 

 

 

NEW MATERIALS ADDED THIS QUARTER 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 819 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1273 

AS Audio/Visual 533 

AS Periodicals 607 

Adult Services Total 3232 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 1049 

YS Non-Fiction Books 299 

YS Audio/Visual 117 

YS Periodicals 35 

Youth Services Total 1500 

Electronic Records Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC records 357 

Hoopla MARC records 2175 

Kanopy MARC records 695 

Electronic Records Total 3227 

3275

1382

5024

3232

1500

3227

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

Adult Services collection

Youth Services collection

Electronic Records collection

2nd Quarter Comparison of New Material 
FY2023/2024 and FY2024/2025

FY2024/2025 FY2023/2024



Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services 
Conference Report 
 

ALA CORE Forum 2024, November 14-16, 2024 

The ALA CORE Forum, the conference for Core: Leadership, 

Infrastructures, Futures, is an annual conference for library professionals 

that focuses on access & equity, assessment of services, leadership & 

management, buildings & operations, metadata & collections, preservation, 

and technology.   

I attended programs that delved into a variety of timely topics such as 

presenting your library’s story through data, challenges in library 

management, and improving digital project workflows. 

Additional topics covered included discussion on diversity, equity, inclusion, 

and accessibility within library systems, promoting and using genre terms in 

library catalogs, and fostering accessibility and inclusive library 

environments. 

I was especially interested in the program on evaluating and implementing 

a discovery layer.  LLD will be implementing a discovery layer in 2025 and 

the program provided many tips and lessons learned during 

implementation.   

Programs attended: 

• Looking Beyond Your Digital Repository: Metadata for Storytelling 

• Only Managers in the Building: Everything you wish you knew before 

becoming a manager 

• Improving preservation and metadata practices for better digital 

projects 

• Diverse, Equitable, Inclusive, and Open: Insights from a new 

metadata handbook 

• The Greatest Obstacle of Discovery: Assessment of Library 

Discovery Systems 

• Get Informed about Genre/Form Terms 

• Web Accessibility and DEIA 



 

 

Resolution R25-01 

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE EXECUTION OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

WITH THE LIBRARY INSURANCE MANAGEMENT AND RISK CONTROL COMBINATION 

(“LIMRICC”) 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of:  Lisle Library District (hereinafter referred to as the “Library”) 

as follows:  

   

 1. AUTHORITY: This Resolution is adopted pursuant to the Intergovernmental 

Cooperation clause of the Constitution of the State of Illinois, the Intergovernmental 

Cooperation Act, the Library Systems Act, and the Illinois Public Library District Act (or the 

Illinois Local Library Act where applicable).  

  

  2. FINDINGS: 

   A. The Library Insurance Management and Risk Control Combination (LIMRiCC) 

has heretofore been established by Intergovernmental Agreement  

 among existing public libraries and library systems to provide the following programs:  

    1. The Unemployment Compensation Program (UCGA); 

    2. The Employee Benefits Insurance Program;  

   A copy of the Intergovernmental Agreement providing for these   

   programs is attached hereto as Exhibit A.  

   B. It is in the best interests of the Library to participate in such of the above 

programs as are indicated by a checkmark in the appropriate box.  

  

  3. AUTHORIZATION: That the President and Secretary of this Library are,  

 therefore, authorized and directed to execute an Intergovernmental Agreement providing  

 for risk management and authorizing Membership in LIMRiCC for the programs  

 hereinabove indicated, the Intergovernmental Agreement to conform substantially to the  

Intergovernmental Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A and effective on November 15, 

2023.  



 

 

 

Adopted this day 15th of January, 2025 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:  

AYES: _______________________________________________ 

NAYS: _______________________________________________ 

ABSENT: _____________________________________________ 

 

Lisle Library District 

 

___________________________________________________ 

President - Signature 

 

Emily Swistak              ________________________________ 

President - Print Name 

 

 





Page 1

Illinois State Library 

ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY PER CAPITA AND  
EQUALIZATION AID GRANT APPLICATION 

As required by The Illinois Library System Act (23 Ill. Adm. Code 3030.200 (a)(2)(I) and (J)), to be eligible for funding, the 
applying public library shall have completed the Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) and the annual certification 
process to confirm eligibility for grants administered by the Illinois State Library. 

The Library Board of Trustees agrees to expend the funds received for the purposes outlined in the application as ap-
proved by the Illinois State Library, and as stipulated by the Illinois Library Systems Act (75 ILCS 10/8 and 10/8.1) and Illi-
nois State Library Grant Programs (23 Ill. Adm. Code 3035.115 and 3035.135). 

The Library Board of Trustees affirms that all grant funds received as a result of this application shall be used to provide 
public library service to its community by supplementing the library’s regular budget and that it will not reduce, nor cause 
to have reduced, the public library’s levy in the current or next fiscal year. 

The Library Board of Trustees agrees that the Illinois State Library or its designee shall have the right to examine any of 
the records directly related to this grant. 

Legal Name of Library: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

Library’s Control Number:  ________________  Branch Number:  ________________  Today’s Date:  ________________   

Contact information of the person completing this grant application: 

Preparer’s Name: __________________________________    _________________________________________  

Preparer’s Title:   _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Preparer’s Phone Number:_______________________________________________________________________  

Preparer’s Email Address:________________________________________________________________________  

By checking this box, I certify: 1) that I have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the Library Board 
of Trustees, and 2) that the statements herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. The 
Library Board of Trustees is aware that any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or claims may be subject to 
civil, criminal or administrative penalties.

ALEXI GIANNOULIAS • Secretary of State & State Librarian 
Illinois State Library, Gwendolyn Brooks Building 

300 S. Second St., Springfield, IL 62701-1796 

ilsos govilsos.gov

(First Name) (Last Name) 

 Printed by authority of the State of Illinois. January 2023 – 1 – LD A 179.11



Changes in the population count for the eligible service area must be documented and supporting information that details 
the increase or decrease shall be submitted electronically with this application. Documentation must include one of the 
following: 
 

A U.S. Census certification (e.g., correction or special census) that has been filed with the Office of the Secretary of •
State Index Department prior to submission of the application. 
 
For population changes, annexations or disconnects that are typically not documented by the U.S. Census, the library •
must submit appropriate and substantial supporting information, including a certified population count.  Examples in-
clude, but are not limited to: legal documentation from an appropriate municipal corporate authority or a library dis-
trict’s referenda questions and certified results. 

 
If the population has not changed, no additional documentation is necessary.  
 
Service Area Population ________________    
 
Part I.  Review of Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinois Public Libraries (© Illinois Library Association, 2019) 
 
To be eligible for a per capita grant, a public library shall show that it will either meet or show progress toward meeting 
the Illinois library standards as most recently adopted by the Illinois Library Association (75 ILCS 10/8.1). 
 
A grant applicant with below standard performance levels must raise or improve its performance levels in relation to the 
standards according to the objectives, time frames and priorities the library shall state in the application and which are 
consistent with the terms of the plan of service of the system of which it is a member. (23 ILAC 3035.115) 
 
The Library Director and the Board of Trustees shall review the entirety of Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinois 
Public Libraries. To complete this application, refer to the checklist at the conclusion of each chapter. 
 
 
Chapter 1: Core Standards 
      

Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all Core Standards, please indicate. (150 word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



 
Chapter 2: Governance and Administration 

 
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the Governance and Administration checklist, please indicate. (150 word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chapter 3: Personnel 
 
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the Personnel checklist, please indicate. (150 word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 3



Chapter 4: Access 
 
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the Access checklist, please indicate. (150 word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chapter 5: Building Infrastructure and Maintenance 
 
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the Building Infrastructure and Maintenance checklists, please indicate. (150 word limit) 

Page 4



Chapter 6: Safety 
 
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the Safety checklist, please indicate. (150 word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chapter 7: Collection Management 
 
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the Collection Management checklist, please indicate. (150 word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



Chapter 8: System Member Responsibilities and Resource Sharing 
 
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the System Membership Responsibilities and Resource Sharing checklist, please indicate. (150 
word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chapter 9: Public Services: Reference and Reader’s Advisory Services 
 
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the Reference Service checklist and the Reader’s Advisory Service checklist, please indicate. (150 
word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 6



Chapter 10: Programming 
 
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the Programming checklist, please indicate. (150 word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chapter 11: Youth/Young Adult Services 
 
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the Youth/Young Adult Services checklist, please indicate. (150 word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



Chapter 12: Technology  
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the Technology checklist, please indicate. (150 word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chapter 13: Marketing, Promotion and Collaboration 
 
Explain the objectives and priorities to be undertaken during the ensuing year to improve the library’s performance levels 
where the chapter’s standards are not met or the library is making progress toward meeting those standards. If the library 
meets all components of the Marketing, Promotion and Collaboration checklist, please indicate. (150 word limit) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



Part II: Planned Use of Grant Funds 
 
Describe objectives and priorities for use of grant monies to meet or improve performance levels in relation to the standards 
in Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinois Public Libraries (23 ILAC 3035.115). Use general categories in identifying ac-
tual planned expenditures. Do NOT include monetary figures or specific brands. 

Page 9









 Illinois Public Library Per Capita Grant Expenditures Report 
  
 

Control Number: ____________________________________ City: _________________________________________ 

Library Name: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Exact amount of Per Capita Grant received in Fiscal Year 2023: ___________________________________________ 
 
Based on the library’s Planned Use of Grant Funds from the FY2023 grant application, report use of Per Capita Grant funds 
awarded to meet or improve performance levels in relation to the standards in Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinois 
Public Libraries (23 ILAC 3035.115). Do not include monetary figures or specific brands.  
 
Only check the standard(s) under which FY2023 Per Capita Grant funds were disbursed. Briefly report how grant funds were 
used and explain how grant funds helped meet or make progress toward meeting the applicable standard. 
 

    ❏   Core Standards — Chapter 1 

             

      ❏  Governance and Administration — Chapter 2 

 

      ❏  Personnel — Chapter 3 

 

      ❏  Access — Chapter 4 

 

      ❏  Building Infrastructure and Maintenance — Chapter 5 

 

            

Illinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Deadline – on or before January 30 

ALEXI GIANNOULIAS • Secretary of State & State Librarian 
Illinois State Library, Gwendolyn Brooks Building 

300 S. Second St., Springfield, IL 62701-1796 
 

 Printed by authority of the State of Illinois by union employees. October 2024 – 1 – LD A 274.6

ilsos.gov



    ❏  Safety — Chapter 6 

 

    ❏  Collection Management — Chapter 7 

 

      ❏  System Member Responsibilities and Resource Sharing — Chapter 8 

 

      ❏  Public Services: Reference and Reader’s Advisory — Chapter 9 

 

      ❏  Programming — Chapter 10 

 

 

      ❏  Youth/Young Adult Services — Chapter 11 

 

      ❏  Technology — Chapter 12  

       

      ❏  Marketing, Promotion, and Collaboration — Chapter 13

Illinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Deadline – on or before January 30 


	Library Name: Lisle Library District
	Name ofLibrary or Agency: Lisle Library District
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box1: Off
	Date: 1/8/2025
	Signature Name Typed or Printed: Tatiana Weinstein
	Title: Director
	Legal Name of Library: Lisle Library District
	Librarys Control Number: 
	Branch Number: 
	Todays Date: 01/10/2025
	Preparers Name: Tatiana
	Last Name: Weinstein
	Preparers Title: Director
	Preparers Phone Number: 
	Preparers Email Address: tatiana@lislelibrary.org
	Pg1 certify check box: Yes
	Service Area Population: 30,281
	Page 2: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets all of the essential Core Standards as highlighted in Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinois Public Libraries. The LLD complies with Illinois library law, has an organized collection of materials, posts regular hours of service, is supported by public funds, and presents its budget and other financial information publicly on its website.  The Library Board approves of all policies and has written by-laws. The Board regularly evaluates policies to ensure that they meet the District’s needs. The Board hires a professional librarian as Executive Director and she/he hires and trains staff to manage departments, services, programs and collections. The LLD also meets the enhanced Core Standards as listed in Chapter One. 
	meets all components of the Governance and Administration checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets the Governance and Administration Standards and has met checklist items as outlined in Chapter Two. The LLD has an elected Board of Trustees who have written and approved by-laws and policies. The LLD conducts Board member orientations. The LLD complies with Illinois and federal laws and keeps appropriate Library records and follows proper procedures for disposal. The LLD maintains proper insurance coverage. When possible, Board members attend relevant conferences or participate in appropriate activities that benefit the Library.  The LLD maintains proper operational reports and annually files the Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) with the Illinois State Library. The LLD will continue to review and update policies and work towards adding new policies that will enhance Library operations and public service. The LLD has a clear chain of command in place and procedures that provide guidance in emergency situations as well as when key members of LLD staff leave or are absent. The LLD has completely updated its Employee Handbook in 2024. 
	meets all components of the Personnel checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets all Standards in Chapter 3: Personnel and all the boxes on the checklist.  The LLD has adequate staffing levels to carry out the LLD mission and has a completely updated personnel policy (LLD Policy 850: Employee Handbook) in compliance with EEOC guidelines and the Americans with Disabilities Act. The Paid Leave for All Workers Act (PLAWA) was added to the Employee Handbook. Staff are evaluated annually. The LLD reviews the salary scale annually to ensure that LLD staff are paid a fair and equitable wage. The Administration has also regularly assessed and adjusted select salaries in relation to the Illinois Minimum Wage increase to meet its obligation in 2025 and forward. The LLD regularly evaluates staffing and salary ranges to accommodate operational adjustments that will benefit the organization.
	meets all components of the Access checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The LLD completed a full renovation in April of 2023. The project design employs Universal Design principles and is in compliance with the ADA. The renovation has improved access by centralizing entrances where parking is abundant. Library signage has been enhanced internally and externally. A second elevator was installed to improve accessibility. Family restrooms were installed for those who may have mobility challenges and also have touch-free access. A drive-up service window was installed to provide more ways to connect with staff and to pickup materials. Staff are stationed at entrances and the facility has clear signage/wayfinding guides. The LLD is now a much more accessible and functional institution. 
	meets all components of the Building Infrastructure and Maintenance checklists please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets the Building Infrastructure and Maintenance Standards in Chapter 5 as well as checks the appropriate boxes in Appendix J & K in relation to its recent renovation. The LLD understands that proper facility management is a fiscally responsible choice and creates a safer environment for both patrons and staff. The LLD keeps a Material Data Safety Sheet for reference to manage exposure control to potentially hazardous materials per our insurance carrier. The LLD maintains an inventory of systems and has an operating budget that covers ongoing maintenance costs. The LLD maintains a capital (Special) reserve fund and is embarking on a new 10-year maintenance plan for the facility in conjunction with assessing vacant land that the LLD owns. The LLD is a recipient of an Earth Flag as certified by SCARCE, a local recycle/reuse educational organization. The LLD strives to make the facility as environmentally friendly as possible. 
	meets all components of the Safety checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets the Standards in Chapter 6: Safety. The LLD maintains emergency contact lists for staff, emergency procedures and guides, and has key personnel trained to direct staff in emergency situations. The LLD has a strong relationship with local police and fire personnel. The LLD has appropriate policies and signage regarding security matters. The LLD provides security for collections and has enhanced those security methods as part of the 2023 renovation with improved RFID systems. The LLD conducts annual emergency training for staff, including fire and tornado drills, locations of fire extinguishers, AED, and first aid kits. As mentioned in Chapter 5's notes, the LLD keeps a Material Data Safety Sheet for reference to manage exposure control to potentially hazardous materials per our insurance carrier.
	meets all components of the Collection Management checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets all Standards in Chapter 7: Collection Management and can check all the boxes on the checklist. The LLD has a Board-approved, collection management policy; newly revised in 2024. Collection management staff are professionally trained in the selection and weeding of materials. The LLD provides access to materials in a variety of formats, both physically and digitally. Selection and weeding of materials occurs routinely. The LLD operational budget allocates an appropriate portion to collections. Staff understand the ILLINET Interlibrary Loan Code and the ALA Interlibrary Loan Code. Materials are cataloged according to standard library practices. The LLD supports the ALA's Library Bill of Rights, Freedom to Read, and Freedom to View statements. The LLD passed LLD Resolution 24-01 A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
LIBRARY BILL OF RIGHTS PURSUANT TO PUBLIC ACT 103-100. 

	word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets the Standards in Chapter 8: System Member Responsibilities and Resource Sharing. The LLD recognizes that resource sharing is fundamental to maintaining quality Illinois library services. The LLD benefits from sharing resources and agrees to participate in resource sharing to the fullest extent possible via interlibrary loan, reciprocal borrowing and access, and other cooperative activities. The LLD is committed to upholding standards regarding system member responsibilities and resource sharing.
	word limit_2: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets the Standards in Chapter 9: Public Services: Reference and Readers' Advisory Services.  The LLD provides Reference and Readers' Advisory services to patrons of all ages. LLD Reference service offers accurate and current information on local, regional, and national information and has collection materials to support this service. LLD Readers' Advisory service offers appropriate suggestions/recommendations and has collection materials that support this service. The LLD fulfills the Chapter 9 checklist items and is committed to upholding and enhancing standards regarding public services: Reference and Readers' Advisory services for all ages. 
	meets all components of the Programming checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets the Standards in Chapter 10: Programming.  The LLD is committed to providing educational, recreational, informational, and cultural programs for all ages. The LLD provides regular in-person, online, one-on-one/group, library-wide, and "pick-up" (take-home) programs to accommodate the needs of a diverse patron base. The LLD is able to check all of the boxes listed within Chapter 10 and is committed to upholding and enhancing standards regarding programming.
	meets all components of the YouthYoung Adult Services checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets the Standards in Chapter 11: Youth/Young Adult Services. The LLD provides age-appropriate programs, print and digital materials, readers' advisory and reference service, outreach, and qualified library staff to serve children and young adults. The 2023 LLD renovation appropriately addressed the space needs of the Youth Services Department. The LLD meets the space-related Standards which include a newly designated Teen area, youth play space, tactile learning area, and supplies more square footage for the department. Qualified Youth/Teen staff attend to patrons and collections in these areas. 
	meets all components of the Technology checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets the Standards in Chapter 12: Technology. The LLD recognizes that technology provides access, facilitates communication, and improves efficiency. The LLD has qualified staff who provide technology services and outsources additional support for technology maintenance. The LLD has an adequate budget to maintain and improve technology and has a plan for replacement of equipment, software, and licenses.  The LLD has enacted multi-factor authentication for staff and trustees to protect LLD data.  The LLD regularly evaluates technology systems. The 2023 renovation brought improvements to cabling, AV access, security, and WiFi access points. 
	meets all components of the Marketing Promotion and Collaboration checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) meets the Standards in Chapter 13: Marketing, Promotion, and Collaboration. The LLD actively promotes its services, programs, resources to the public via physical, digital, and collaborative means. The LLD regularly assesses its promotional techniques and has a marketing plan for the Library. The Library invites local officials to visit the LLD and to meet with constituents. The LLD has specialized staff who work on promotional efforts. The LLD maintains an active presence on social media and has dedicated staff to attend to posts and other marketing methods. The LLD collaborates with the Village, Park District, School District, and local businesses in community-wide cultural events. These collaborative events aid the LLD in promoting its services and resources. 
	actual planned expenditures Do NOT include monetary figures or specific brands: The Lisle Library District (LLD) intends to utilize Per Capita Grant monies to maintain the standards as described in Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinois Public Libraries. The LLD plans to expend grant funds in the following categories: Technology/Access (hardware/software/digital content/devices) to improve access and to enhance technology, Marketing/Awareness to broaden our reach in the community, Programs to enhance patron experiences, Materials to improve upon the collection and increase digital/streaming offerings, and Building Infrastructure/Maintenance & Safety to ensure the facility has adequate equipment and safety supplies to effectively operate.
	Control Number: 
	City: Lisle
	Exact amount of Per Capita Grant received in Fiscal Year 2021: 44664.48
	Text2: 
	Governance and Administration  Chapter 2: Off
	Text3: 
	Personnel  Chapter 3: Off
	Text4: 
	Access  Chapter 4: Off
	Text5: 
	Building Infrastructure and Maintenance  Chapter 5: Off
	Text6: 
	Safety  Chapter 6: Off
	Text7: 
	Collection Management  Chapter 7: On
	Text8: The LLD provides access to materials in a variety of formats, both physically and digitally. Grant funds were expended on digital content, streaming services, physical materials, and digitally-loaded devices for all ages: kids, teen, and adult. 
	System Member Responsibilities and Resource Sharing  Chapter 8: Off
	Text9: 
	Public Services Reference and ReadersAdvisory  Chapter 9: Off
	Text10: 
	Programming  Chapter 10: On
	Text11: The LLD is committed to providing educational, recreational, informational, and cultural programs for all ages.   The LLD has instituted regular, Library-wide programs for the community and specialized programs for different age levels. Programs serve kids, teens, and adults. Grant funds were used for supplies, performers, and for promotional efforts. The LLD also purchased a light table for the Youth Dept. to assist with tactile programming. 
	YouthYoung Adult Services  Chapter 11: Off
	Text12: 
	Technology  Chapter 12: On
	Text13: The LLD used grant funds to assist in updating the LLD website. In 2024 the Library completely revamped the website and updated its content management system. 
	Marketing Promotion and Collaboration  Chapter 13: On
	Text14: The LLD uses many means to promote its collections and services. Grant funds were used to provide improved signage and displays to promote collections and services. 
	Library Name: Lisle Library District
	2: Yes
	1: Yes
	Library Name: Lisle Library District


